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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
Automated Internet Based Application System for Human Resources  

 
LOS ANGELES COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

Contracts Office 
770 Wilshire Boulevard, 6th Floor 

Los Angeles, California 90017 
 

RFP Number:  14-06 
Addendum Number: 1 
Date:  October 16, 2014 
 
NOTICE TO PROPOSERS:  THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME PART OF THE RFP, AND PROPOSERS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE, 
IN WRITING, RECEIPT AND INCORPORATION OF ALL ADDENDA AND CLARIFICATIONS IN THEIR RESPONSE.  FAILURE OF 
THE PROPOSER TO RECEIVE ADDENDA SHALL NOT RELIEVE THE PROPOSER FROM ANY OBLIGATION UNDER ITS 
PROPOSAL AS SUBMITTED.  THE PROPOSER SHALL IDENTIFY AND LIST IN ITS PROPOSAL ALL ADDENDA RECEIVED AND 
INCLUDED IN ITS PROPOSAL; FAILURE TO DO SO MAY BE ASSERTED BY THE DISTRICT AS A BASIS FOR DETERMINING 
THE PROPOSAL NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
Due to the exceptionally high number of questions and the great degree of overlap or repetition between many of them, some 
of the questions will be grouped into categories which will receive one answer. 
 

1. Why are these services being bid out at this time? 
Actual Questions: Answer: 
Can you tell why LACCD’s is going out to bid? Are there any 
issues or concerns you would like to share with us? 

It is the District’s policy to bid out all service contracts over 
the statutory bid threshold at the initiation of any contract. 
Since the maximum length of any service contract is five (5) 
years per the California Education Code, this process usually 

Why is the College bidding at this time? 
Why are these services being bid out at this time? 
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happens at least every five years. 
2. Questions on special needs, pain points or quality of service from the current provider 

Actual Questions: Answer: 
Are there any enhancements you would like to see added to 
your current FSA plan? 

As stated previously, it is the District's policy to re-bid 
services contracts when they hit the statutory limit of five 
years. The fact that the District is re-competing this service is 
in no way meant to infer any failure on the part of the current 
TPA and is a result of the District's policy of bidding out 
services of this contract value when it has reached the 
statutory limit of five years per the Educational Code of 
California. When that occurs, there is an exhaustive analysis 
which occurs on the needs of that area and all necessary 
improvements are incorporated into the Request for 
Proposals. As such, any and all needs are described within 
the document.  
 
However, if one were to describe one need established within 
the RFP document which may be considered “main”, it is the 
requirement for a simpler fee structure. Other necessary 
aspects include, but are not limited to:  Regular 
communication between the TPA and the District and clearly 
written communications to LACCD employees particularly in 
the areas of validation requirements for HRA/FSA swipes and 
billing information sent to the district with all the backup 
material. For a fully detailed list of the requirements of this 
procurement and the needs of the District, please refer to the 
RFP document. 

Are there any current pain points to be mitigated? 
Are there any services not being provided now that the 
College wishes to have in place? 
Is LACCD happy with the current level of administration, 
technology? 
Have there been any service issues with the current TPA? 
Are there any service issues the District wishes to mitigate? 
What are three important administrative aspects that you look 
for in a FSA/HRA administrative service provider? 
What are three burdensome aspects of the current 
administrative arrangement that LACCD would like to see 
improvement on? 
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3. Please confirm/verify data in the RFP 
Actual Questions: Answer: 
It is our understanding that there approximately 4,000 
participants in the HRA Plan with LACCD currently. I just 
wanted to verify this with you? 

All figures, facts, and estimates are confirmed.  
 
However, to reiterate, every LACCD employee who  is eligible 
for covered medical insurance is provided an HRA account. 
At this time, that is around 4000 participants. Of those 
approximately 4000 participants, 142 also enrolled in the 
Health Care Reimbursement FSA program and there were 
also 58 participants for the Dependent Care FSA Program. Of 
the 3,100 retirees, the HRA is only provided to those not 
eligible for Medicare and those participants are included in 
the 4000 figure. These numbers are anticipated to stay the 
same for the foreseeable future.   Actual yearly HRA 
enrollments have varied in last 5 years from 3928 low to high 
of 4030. 
 
The HRA balances for all years must be exhausted before the 
FSA funds can be utilized. The District did adopt the recent 
IRS rule which allows FSA participants to carry forward a 
maximum of $500 from one year to the next. 

The other question was approximately how many participants 
are there in the FSA Plan? 
Please confirm the number of employees eligible to 
participate in the FSA and HRA. 
Please confirm the number of FSA participants. 
Please confirm the number of HRA participants. 
Can you confirm the number of current FSA participants? 
Can you confirm the number of current HRA participants? 
Please confirm the HRA contributions needs to be exhausted 
before employees can access their FSA elections. 
Please confirm there are currently 3,900 participant accounts 
in the HRA plan.  Does the district expect the number of HRA 
participants to decline, stay the same, or grow over time? 

 
4. What is the name of the current third party administrator and please provide details of the current contract? 

Actual Questions: Answer: 
Please provide the name of the current administrator. ADP is the current TPA on a one year contract meant to 

bridge the gap between the end of the contract from the last 
time this service went out to bid (2009) until a new five year 
agreement can be finalized with the highest scoring bidder of 

Can you share what your current FSA/HRA fees are? 
Does the current contract have any performance guarantees 
in place? 
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Has the current TPA failed to meet any of the performance 
guarantees? 

this RFP.  The awarded bidder of the last RFP was SHPS 
which was subsequently acquired by ADP during the period 
of the contract. The District had a contract with SHPS for FSA 
only from 2003 to 2008.  
 
The current contract does not have any performance 
guarantees and the current TPA is considered to have 
performed satisfactorily. This RFP is the result of a great deal 
of analysis of the needs of the District and does not imply 
that the current TPA actually provided any of the services 
specified therein nor does the current fee structure have any 
weight or bearing on the requirements of the RFP. In fact, as 
already stated, the District is looking for a very different fee 
structure than the existing system. 
 
The following are the fees for this service currently. There has 
not been any escalation throughout the term. It has been 
stated, both in the RFP document and in the non-mandatory 
pre-proposal conference that the following fee structure is 
highly NOT desirable to the District. Any such vendor which 
proposes a fee structure similar to this WILL lose points on 
that section of the scoring to a degree which may ultimately 
lead to not moving forward to the shortlist no matter how 
high they score in other sections of the evaluation.  
 
“PPPM” stands for “Per participant per month” 
 
FSA Current Fee Structure: 

How long has LACCD been with the current TPA? 
How long has LACCD been with the current TPA? 
What are the current fees being charged for FSA 
administration? 
What are the current fees being charged for HRA 
administration? 
Is there a separate fee for the FSA and HRA administration? 
(i.e. LACCD is billed a separate FSA and HRA fees for an 
employee with both accounts) 
Have there been any rate increases during the term of the 
current contract  either in the initial term or for any optional 
renewal years) 
What are the current administrative fees? 
Are you able to disclose the name of the current third party 
administrator for the HRA and/or FSA plans? 
What is the current fee structure and administration fees? 
Who is the current FSA and HRA administrator?  How long 
has the District been with this administrator? 
Please provide the current fee structure for FSA and for HRA 
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1. Monthly Per Participant (“PPPM”) Fee .....$3.50 PPPM 
2. Card PPPM Fee ..............................................$0.53 PPPM 
3. Participant Welcome Kit (Card Issuance) Fee, each.…$3.00 
4. Dependent Welcome Kit (Card Issuance) Fee, eachincluded 
5. Lost / Stolen Card Fee, each……………………….….included 
6. Optional Services 
a)  Additional Payroll Information, per feed ....................$50.00* 
     *(initial 2 per month free of charge) 
b)  Additional Substantiation Information, per feed.........$50.00 
c)  Additional Rollover Information, per 
feed.......................$50.00 
d)  Implementation of Substantiation Files, per feed set-up, 
each $1000.00 
e)  Programming for Additional Reports, per hour 
.........$175.00 
 
HRA Current Fee Structure 
 
1. Implementation 
Fees................................................................deferred (see 
below) 
2. Monthly Per Participant Fee…………………….$2.85 PPPM 
3. Card PPPM Fee…………………………………….$0.53 PPPM 
4. Participant Welcome Kit (Card Issuance) Fee, each….$3.00 
5. Dependent Welcome Kit (Card Issuance) Fee, each. 
included 
6. Lost / Stolen Card Fee, each…………………...included 
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7. Wire Transfer 
Fee……………………………………..…………$35.00 Per Transfer 
8. Optional Services 
a)  Additional Payroll Information, per feed .................$50.00* 
     *(initial 2 per month free of charge) 
b)  Additional Substantiation Information, per feed........$50.00 
c)  Additional Rollover Information, per feed..................$50.00 
d)  Implementation of Substantiation Files, per feed set-up, 
each……$1000.00 
e)  Programming for Additional Reports, per hour .......$175.00 
 
Deferred Open Enrollment Fees 
ADP agrees to defer Fees related to Open Enrollment 
activities (estimated at $4,500 annually) during the Initial Term 
of this Agreement.  In the event the Contractholder terminates 
this Agreement without cause prior to the expiration of the 
Initial Term, the Contractholder will pay ADP the  Deferred 
Open Enrollment Fees. 
 
Transition Services 
As provided in Section 15C, all fees remain in effect during 
the transition period, including, but not limited to, those for 
non-standard or customized programming and/or reports. 
Additional costs for transition services will be billed at the 
hourly rate shown below. Any travel expenses associated 
with the transition will be billed separately. Transition 
services, per hour.$ 175.00 
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Travel Expenses 
The pricing shown on this Exhibit A does not include any 
travel expenses for client visits. If a client visit is required or 
requested, it will be billed to the Contractholder at cost. 

 
5. Questions about the LACCD HRA program 

Actual Questions: Answer: 
Please provide detailed information regarding the HRA plan 
design, eligible employees, eligible benefits (all Section 213, 
plus insurance?), frequency of employer contributions, 
maximum account limits, carryover, etc.  Is the HRA a closed 
plan that will have no future participants? 

All active employees (and early retirees under age 65) who 
have CalPERS medical plans and were hired on or before 
March 1 of each year, will receive an additional $1,500 HRA 
for both 2015 and 2016—after that date the HRA may no 
longer be added to, but balances must be maintained for 
previous years. The HRA is not a closed plan and new 
employees who qualify under the plan design will be added. 
 
The plan design requires that the balances are kept by BOTH 
calendar year and then by individual. There are approximately 
3,900 with balances and some individuals have never used 
any of their HRA balances with some presently having a 
balance of $7,500.  We typically budget about $6 million a 
year ($5.5M to actives and $500,000 to retirees).  Below are 
listed the HRA balances that presently must be maintained by 
a vendor: 

• 2010 - $761,041 (4018 enrollees) 
• 2011 - $1,321,172 (4030 enrollees) 
• 2012 - $2.0 million (3998 enrollees) 
• 2013 - $2.9 million (3954 enrollees) 

RFP Pg.3; Section II. A. PURPOSE. RFP indicates that before 
employees are allowed to set-up and use a flexible spending 
account, it is the District’s intent for its employees to use the 
District’s HRA provisions for all applicable medical and 
health-related expenditures up to the full dollar amount 
provided by the District.  
QUESTION: While it is not unusual to set the priority of 
payment as HRA first and FSA second, employees are usually 
permitted to enroll in or set-up an FSA during the annual 
open enrollment period, regardless of their HRA balance. 
Please confirm that employees will be able to make FSA 
elections prior to the plan effective date, but that the payment 
order for the two plans should be set-up so that no FSA funds 
may be utilized until the HRA is exhausted. 
Does the HRA plan reimburse all Section 213(d) expenses 
(just like a health care FSA) or does it only reimburse 
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expenses covered under the medical plan (e.g. deductible, 
coinsurance, etc…)? 

• 2014 - $4.3 Million as of June 30, 2014 (3928 enrollees) 
 
-The numbers of enrollees in each year overlap and are 
not indicative of how many of those enrollees still have a 
balance to maintain in those years.   
 

The plan design of the HRA paying out before the FSA is 
because LACCD wanted employees to use up the HRA funds 
and NOT save them. Historically, we have very small 
forfeitures of FSA balances.  
 
Participants set up and enroll in the FSA program during the 
yearly open enrollment period or upon new hire. 
 
There is no possibility to invest participants’ HRA or FSA 
funds. 
 
Negotiation completed. The HRA has been negotiated to add 
$1500 in 2015 and 2016. After those fiscal years, no additional 
funds are expected to be added but future negotiations could 
change this. Balances will need to be maintained until 
exhausted and usage reported. 

How many individuals currently have positive balances in the 
HRA?   
How many individuals had a HRA contribution made for them 
in 2014? 
Can the district provide background on why it is stipulating 
that the HRA pays first before the FSA?  Since FSA plans 
have a “use-it-or-lose-it” provision, if the HRA plan pays first 
there is greater chance for forfeiture of employee dollars.   
Please provide a list of the current investment options 
available to HRA and FSA plan participants.  Please also 
provide total assets invested in each option. 
If the HRA and/or FSA plan includes a guaranteed return fund 
(fixed account) option, please provide the current crediting 
interest rate. 
The RFP document indicated “Negotiations are presently 
underway that might make provisions for adding new funds 
on HRA accounts for future years for a term to be 
determined.”  Does the District have an expectation for when 
these negotiations may be completed? 
RFP Pg. 4; Section II. B. BACKGROUND. RFP indicates that 
“negotiations are presently underway that might make 
provisions for adding new funds on HRA accounts for future 
years for a term to be determined”. 
QUESTION: Have negotiations been finalized at this time? If 
yes; can the District share the outcome of these discussion 
and negotiations as it relates to the HRA plan design and 
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contribution strategy?   
 
6. Questions on assets and payment 

Actual Questions: Answer: 
RFP Pg.21; Section VIII. SCOPE OF WORK. A. HEALTH 
REIMBURSEMENT ARRANGEMENT (HRA) ADMINISTRATION. 
EMPLOYER ACCOUNT FUNDING NUMBERS 2 & 3. Employer 
Account funding will be made monthly by EFT or ACH. A 
similar provision is found on page 22 regarding the scope of 
work for FSA administration. 
QUESTION: Does the LACCD fund HRA accounts on a 
notional basis or does the LACCD fully fund HRA accounts? 
Where are the plan assets for the HRA Plan currently held? In 
the administrator’s bank account or in a bank account or trust 
owned by the LACCD? 
QUESTION: Is the reference to “monthly funding” indicative 
of how often the LACCD makes contributions to each 
participant account or the timing of sending funds to the 
administrator to cover checks, direct deposit authorizations, 
and card spend?  
QUESTION: Does the current administrator issue payments 
(checks and direct deposits) for FSA and HRA daily? 
QUESTION: What is the funding model and frequency for 
sending funds to the current administrator for paid claims 
(checks, direct deposits, card spend) for FSA and HRA? 

The HRA is funded yearly and not held in trust.  The funds are 
held in a bank account owned by LACCD. FSA funds are sent 
monthly to the administrator from the payroll collections 
except for July and August (therefore 10 months of the year).  
HRA funds are sent monthly to cover checks, validated 
claims and card spends. The current administrator pays 
claims on FSA and HRA within 3 days of validation of claim. 
 
Payroll deductions funds for FSA are sent to the current TPA.  
For the dependent care reimbursement—the payroll 
deduction must have been received before reimbursement 
can happen. For the FSA health care reimbursement the 
funds do not have to be received by the TPA before the 
claims are reimbursed. 
 
LACCD reimburses for HRA claims paid out by TPA. 
 
For 2014, we prefunded $180,000. In the past, it used to be 
approximately $360,000, but we decided that this amount was 
excessive given  that the funds requests are processed every 
week.  
 
We wire the funds for both the FSA and the HRA, but payment 
can also be made by check.  

Is there any type of prefunding or deposit requirement in 
place with the current TPA? 
Does LACCD send the FSA payroll deduction funds to the 
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current TPA or does LACCD reimburse the current TPA for 
the FSA claims that they pay out each day/week? 

 
The average weekly amount wired for the HRA is $91,466.41. 
 
The average monthly amount wired for the FSA is $34979.80. 
There is no 501 or section 115 Governmental trust. The HRA 
is funded each year and the balances from past years are also 
funded each year—not held in trust.   
 
Pre-funding—currently at $180,000. 

Does LACCD send the HRA plan contribution funds to the 
current TPA or does LACCD reimburse the current TPA for 
the HRA claims that they pay out each day/week? 
Please outline the current claim funding process.  Will 
alternatives be considered? 
Does the District plan to “fund” the HRA contributions into a 
501 (C)9 VEBA trust, or Section 115 Governmental Trust?  If 
so, is it the intention of the District to have the chosen vendor 
create individual, participant investment-directed accounts, 
for purposes of reimbursing medical expenses?   
Is there any type of prefunding or deposit requirement in 
place with the current TPA? 

7. Questions of the Debit Cards 
Actual Questions: Answer: 
Does the current FSA and HRA program use a debit card?  
Does the debit card work for both FSA and HRA or just one of 
them? 

LACCD presently has ONE debit card used for both the HRA 
and FSA.  This arrangement is a mandatory requirement of 
this RFP. Furthermore, it is required that there be seamless 
coordination of the use of HRA balances in conjunction with 
FSA balances. 

Does the District currently have the debit card for the FSA 
and also the HRA?  Or will the debit card be a new feature? 

8. Questions regarding meetings 
Actual Questions: Answer: 
Are you looking for the vendors to present on site during 
Open Enrollment Meeting? How many meeting are you 
planning to have? 

No face-to-face participant account reviews are required.  It 
would be highly desirable if a representative could be 
available for up to 4 educational sessions a year (at 3 regional 
workshops and a 4th for another Benefits conference 
typically held annually). 

How many open enrollment meetings/benefit fairs are 
anticipated?  Will the meetings be conducted over 
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consecutive days?  How many locations? 
Will LACCD require the TPA to attend any benefit fairs or 
enrollment meetings?  If so, how many meetings do you 
project (e.g. how many were there last year)?  Does the 
current TPA attend any benefit fairs/meetings? 
Is the awarded vendor expected to attend onsite enrollment 
meetings?  If so, for how many days? 
Does the District require on-site participant educational 
sessions and/or face-to-face participant account reviews? 
Does the District want the vendor to participate/provide 
onsite enrollment/informational meetings? 
If yes, approximately how many and how many locations? 

 
9. Questions regarding the turnover of duties from the current TPA 

Actual Questions: Answer: 
Since open enrollment takes place in September, has the 
2015 enrollment been completed?  Would the College 
anticipate sending enrollment files to a new administrator for 
1/1/2015? 

The incumbent vendor is doing FSA enrollment for plan year 
2015.  It is our desire to award a contract starting 1/1/2015.  
Given the lateness of the decision date, some shared 
responsibilities between incumbent and new vendors for start 
of 2015 will likely  be required.  Please explain in your 
business plan how long it takes you to transition data from 
one vendor to another.  
 
Communications to actives employees if a vendor change is 
made will be done by email sent by LACCD as well as by 
posting information on Health benefits website.  A new 
vendor must send US postal mail notices to ALL employees 
(retirees as well as actives) announcing that LAACD is now 

The timeline seems a bit unusual given the RFP has been 
released at the end of the month in which open enrollment 
has just occured.  If the contract is not awarded until early 
December 2014, what is the District's plan for communicating 
changes 
in vendors to their employee/retiree/survivors populations? 
RFP Pg.4; Section II. B. BACKGROUND. RFP indicates that 
open enrollment is expected to occur on or around 
September 1 of each year for benefits beginning the following 
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January 1. 
QUESTION: Given the timing of the release of this RFP, is the 
incumbent administrator handling open enrollment activities 
and communications for the upcoming 01/01/2015 plan year 
start date?  
QUESTION: Is it the District’s desire to award a contract for 
both FSA and HRA to be effective 01/01/2015 given the 
anticipated decision date of 12/04/2014?  
QUESTION: What is the District’s expected timeline for 
implementation given the award date of 12/04/2014? 

collaborating with XXXX and enclosed is your new HRA/FSA 
card. 

If a new vendor is awarded this contract, will the District want 
the vendor to assist with a communication plan to inform 
their employee/retiree/survivors population of the change in 
vendors? 

 
10. Does LACCD have an indication of the FSA participation levels prior to implementation of the HRA benefit? 

 
Answer:  This was 5 years ago, and LACCD does not have this data saved.  However, the FSA enrollment has never been 
high—perhaps 300-325 a year prior to HRA. 
 

11. How will HRA account balances be handled if the HRA will no longer be funded after 2016? Will the plan be terminated, 
or will the participants be entitled to their balances? If they are entitled to their balances, how long will the LACCD allow 
for access to their balances? 

 
Answer:  Partcipants are entitled to their balances and no ending date for accessing balances has been established. 
 

12. Does LACCD have a preference of whether participant notifications are sent via US mail or electronically?  
Answer:  Participants do not have to utilize work or home emails to be contacted, the assumption should be that US mail will 
be used. 

Page 12 of 15 

 



RFP 11-06: HRA/FSA Third Party Administrator Addendum 1 

 
13. Have the Open Enrollment meeting been schedule to date? 

Answer:  Open enrollment ended for plan year 2015 on October 19, 2014. 
 

14. Is there a broker/consultant assisting with the development of the RFP, or with the review of responses to the RFP?  If 
so, please provide the name/address. 

Answer:  No broker or consultant was involved in developing the RFP. 
 

15. Page 13, indicates to bind the proposal with a “simple method of fastening.”  What is meant by fastening?  Clips, 3-ring 
binder? 

 
Answer: The RFP document is intentionally vague in this area in order to allow the acceptance of proposals being fastened in 
a method which does not comply with the staff’s pre-conceived notions of fastening, yet still accomplishes the function. 
Please use your best judgment regarding the meaning that statement. A 3-ring binder would be found acceptable. Clips would 
be accepted, but not preferred. 
 

16. Page 17, indicates under Fees that “costs should be fully burdened.”  Can you explain the meaning of this? 
 
Answer:  Fully burdened fees means that a flat rate per participant for FSA and flat rate per participant per HRA each month 
covers ALL costs. 
 

17. Page 22, Employer Account Funding, indicates “account funding will be made monthly.”  Is this referring to employer 
claim funds, claim reimbursements, or something else?  Can you explain the intent of this question? 

 
Answer:  Account funding will be made monthly means that LACCD will pay reimbursements at least monthly.  Presently we 
have been handling this on a weekly basis. 
 

18. RFP Pg.3; Section II. B. BACKGROUND. RFP indicates that the LACCD is comprised of nine colleges. QUESTION: Will 
eligibility and funding (payroll information) be centralized through one HRIS/Payroll reporting system or will each 
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college report their eligibility and funding information separately? What is the method used by the LACCD for reporting 
ongoing eligibility and payroll funding information – electronic data, spreadsheets, enrollment forms, or combination? 

 
Answer: There are 9 colleges, but one office (BUSINESS SERVICES) that funds the HRA and manages the FSA enrollment.  
HRA enrollment is sent as a file in December confirming who is to get a new $1500 allocation.  Each month thereafter Info 
tech sends a new file to the vendor showing adds and deletes.  Since adds can only be done by Info tech on the electronic file 
through March 1—the later files contain only deletes or conversions from active to retiree status who can retain their 
balances.  Employees who separate and do not retire do not keep HRA balances.  The FSA funding from payroll is transmitted 
by either check or Wire/electronic transmittal can be arranged. 
 

19. RFP Pg.16; Section VI. PROPOSAL FORMAT AND CONTENT. G. COMMUNICATIONS. RFP refers to an alternate ID 
Number or LACCD employee number. QUESTION: Please describe the format of the LACCD employee number. (For 
example – NUMERIC 6 digits XXXXXX; ALPHA/NUMERIC 9 digits AXXXXXXXX). Is this format consistent for all 9 
colleges? 

 
Answer: LACCD employee number is consider for all locations NUMERIC 8 digits with either a leading ZERO or TWO 
ZEROs. 
 
20. Can HRA participants submit reimbursement requests at any point in time for services that go back to when they were 

first covered by the plan? 
 

Answer: HRA and FSA claims can only be made for dates of service within each calendar year.  In order to request 
reimbursement or document a validation request after using the HRA/FSA card, the employee has until March 30 of the 
following year to process a claim.  The HRA balances must be used from the earliest year balances—balances are being kept 
by year—so first awarded HRA funds must be spent before more recently allocated funds (except in the case of the run-out 
Jan 1-March 30 when present year HRA funds might be used, pending final submittal of claims in previous calendar year) 
 

21. Is there any questions attached this RFP? 
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Answer:  There are no questions to be answered in this RFP.  Please respond to all the information requested in RFP in your 
submittal. 
 

22. What is the current TPA doing, if anything, to gauge employee satisfaction? (satisfaction surveys, etc…) 
 
Answer: Every year a sample of 25 employees calls is surveyed to see if the issues called about were resolved.  No 
satisfaction surveys have been sent to employees (not every employee has registered to review their account online) 
 
 

End of addendum 1 

Page 15 of 15 

 


